7. #85 CREIGHTON STREET - GARAGE (ADJOINING)

His Worship the Mayor and Members of the Committee on Works.

May 5th, 1958.

Owner: Albert Smith.

The above building is a two storey frame garage on the east side of Creighton Street between Gunard and Cornwallis Streets. It is 18 x 40 and occupies a lot of 18 x 41. It is comprised of four garage units on the first floor and storage space on the second floor.

The entire frame of this building has twisted causing the structure to lean to the south. The building has no foundation and the sills and joists show signs of decay. The walls are sagged and the exterior trim and finish has deteriorated to such an extent as to present a most unsightly appearance. The building is assessed at \$900.

In the opinion of the Building Inspector, this building is not suitable for habitation or business purposes and should be demolished.

G. F. WEST, Commissioner of Works.

The Commissioner of Works advised the Committee that demolition had already started on the above building.

On Motion of Alderman Butler, seconded by Alderman MacDonald, the Committee ordered this building demolished within 30 days.

17. #642-648 GOTTINGEN STREET - GARAGE (REAR)

His Worship the Mayor and Members of the Committee on Works.

May 5th, 1958.

Owners: Marjorie H. Webber & Harry L. Webber,

The above building is a two car frame garage at the rear of the above address on the west side of Gottingen Street between North Street and Brunswick Street.

It is 20' x 18' - single storey and assessed at \$450.

The west wall of the building has been completely demolished and the roof is unsupported in that area. Partial demolition has been carried out on the west wall but no further action has been reported on the building for the past six months.

The remaining portions of the structure have deteriorated through the action of decay and wear and are no longer adequate to properly support the building.

In the opinion of the Building Inspector, this building is not suitable for habitation or business purposes and should be demolished.

G. F. WEST, Commissioner of Works.

On Motion of Alderman O'Brien, seconded by Alderman Butler, the Committee ordered the building demolished within 30 days.